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Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations
Form‘CHAR500 New York State Department of Law (Office of the Attorney General) 2010
This form used for Article 7-A, Charities Bureau - Registration Section
EPTL and dual filers (replaces 120 Broadwa Open to Public
¥orms CHAR 497, CHAR 010 New York, NY 10271 Inspection
and CHAR 006) http://www.charitiesnys.com

1. General Information
a. For the fiscal year beginning (mm/ddfyyyy) 01/01 /2010 and ending (mm/ddlyyyy) 12/31/2010

b. Check if applicable for NYS: ¢. Name of organization d. Fed. employer ID no. (EIN) (###t-##it##Ht)
____ Address change 16-1515227
___ Name change VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC. e. NY State registration no. (##-##-##)
___Initial filing 06-31-64
Final filing Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite f. Telephone number
_X  Amended filing P O BOX 106 518-782-9637
NY registration pending City or town, state or country and zip + 4 9. Email
LATHAM, NY 12110-0106 HVBF@AOL.COM

2. Certification - Two Signatures Required
We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowled%&lie, they

are true, correct and complete in acgordance yith thg laws o the State of New York applicable to this report.
. . X > M DR. LINDA ROZELL- PRESIDENT & CEO L
a. President or Authorized Officer S e 7 ™ brinted Name Tile " ta” ?

%&m Lauven P-—/noa‘tev AMM’ 6/29’/”/

. . . }
b. Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer sifffatfe Printed Name Title Date

3. Annual Report Exemption Information

a. Article 7-A annual report exemption (Article 7-A registrants and dual registrants)
Check =+ if total contributions from NY State (including residents, foundations, corporations, government agencies, etc.) did not exceed
— $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit

contributions during this fiscal year.
NOTE: An organization may claim this exemption if no PFR or FRC was used and either: 1) the organization received an
allocation from a federated fund, United Way or lncorForated community appeal and contributions from all sources did not
exceed $25,000 or 2) it received all or substantially all of its contributions from one government agency to which it submitted
an annual report similar to that required by Article 7-A.

b. EPTL annual report exemption (EPTL registrants and dual registrants)
Check =+ if gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the assets (market value) did not exceed $25,000 at any time during this fiscal year.

For EPTL or Article 7-A registrants claiming the annual report exemption under the one law under which they are registered and for dual
registrants claiming the annual report exemptions under both laws, simply complete part 1 (General Information), part 2 (Certification)
and part 3 (Annual Report Exemption Information) above.

Do not submit a fee, do not complete the following schedules and do not submit any attachments to this form.

4, Article 7-A Schedules
If you did not check the Article 7-A annual report exemption above, complete the following for this fiscal year:

a. Did the organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer for fund raising activity in NY State?....... Yes* X No
* If “Yes", complete Schedule 4a,
b. Did the organization receive government contributions (grants)?. ... Yes* X No

*1f "Yes", complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee Submitted: See last page for summary of fee requirements.

Indicate the filing fee(s) you are submitting along with this form: Submit onl heck »
. A il ubmit only one check or money order
a. Article 7 7288 11173V IR =)= $ 10. for the total fee, payable to ‘NYS
D, EPTL filing fee ..o e ot e $ 50. Department of Law”
(o 03 1 - $ 60.

6. Attachments: For organizations that are not claiming annual report exemptions under both laws, see page 4 for required attachments | [ 2

iN NYVA9812L 01/07/11 Form CHARS500 (2010)



VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC.

5. Fee Instructions

Page 4
16-1515227

The filing feeo%epends on the organization's Registration Type. For details on Registration Type and filing fees, see the Instructions for

Form CHAR500.

Organization's Registration Type  Fee Instructions

® Article 7-A Calculate the Article 7-A filing fee using the table in part a below. The EPTL filing fee is $0.
® EPTL Calculate the EPTL filing fee using the table in part b below. the Article 7-A filing fee is $0.
® Dual Calculate both the Article 7-A and EPTL filing fees using the tables in parts a and b below. Add the Article
;/{\ Iafnd EPTL filing fees together to calculate the total fee. Submit a single check or money order for the
otal fee.
a) Article 7-A filing fee
Total Support & Revenuel Article 7-A Fee * Any organization that contracted with or used the services of a professional fund
raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) during the reporting period must pay an
more than $250,000 $25 Article 7-A filing fee of $25, regardless of total support and revenue.
up to $250,000 * $10
b) ETPL filing fee
Net Worth at End of Year |EPTL Fee
Less than $50,000 $25
$50,000 or more, but less than $250,000 $50
$250,000 or more, but less than $1,000,000 $100
$1,000,000 or more, but less than $10,000,000 $250
$10,000,000 or more, but less than $50,000,000 $750
$50,000,000 or more $1500

6. Attachments — Document Attachment Check-List

Check the boxes for the documents you are attaching.

For All Filers
Filing Fee

_X Single check or money order payable to ‘'NYS Department of Law'

Copies of Internal Revenue Service Forms

_X IRS Form 930 ____ IRSForm 990-EZ

_X Al required schedules (including ___ All required schedules (including
Schedule B Schedule B

___ IRS Form 990-T ___IRS Form 990-T

___IRS Form 990-PF

All required schedules (including
T Schedule B

___ IRS Form 990-T

Additional Article 7-A Document Attachment Requirement

Independent Accountant's Report

___Audit Report (total support & revenue more than $250,000)
_X Review Report (total support & revenue $100,001 to $250,000)

___No Accountant's Report Required (total support & revenue not more than $100,000)

IN NYVA9834L 01/07/11

Form CHARS500 (2010)




990 OMB No. 1545-0047
Form Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2010
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code
. (except black lung benefit trust or private foundation) .
Department of the Treasury o . . . . Open to P-Ubhc
Internal Revenue Service » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection
A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2010, and ending y
B Check if applicable: D Employer Identification Number
[ ] address change |VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC. 16-1515227
| Name change P O BOX 106 E Telephone number
:Initial return LATHAM' NY 12110-0106 COPY 518-782-9637
|| Terminated
_X_ Amended return G Gross receipts $ 276 ’ 956.
|| Application pending F Name and address of principal officer: H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates? Hy.s No
SAUE AS C ABOVE ) 1 s Py 1705 Lo
| Tawexemptstatus  [X]501c}3) [ |501() ( )< (nsertno) | |4947¢axyor | 527
J Website: » WWW.BIRTHMARK.ORG H(c) Group exemption number ™
K Form of organization: mCorporation I—l Trust [—] Association I_I Other™ IL Year of Formation: 1994 |M State of legal domicile: NY
(Part] | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: PROVIDE SUPPORT AND INFORMATIONAL _ _ _
g RESQURCES_FQOR_INDIVIDUALS AFFECTED_BY HEMANGIOMAS, PORT WINE STAINS AND OTHER _ _ __
é VASCULAR. BIRTHMARKS AND TUMQRS, AND SPONSORED_RELEVANT RESEARCH __ _ _ _ _ __ _______
% 2 Check this box » D_if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets. - T
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a).............cooviiiiiiininnt 3 19
o 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)........................ 4 16
£ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 2a)................cooovivnnne, 5 3
€ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessany).........ccooiiiiiii i 6 15
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12..........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn, 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 .. . ...ou ittt iiiiiiieie it iieenenens. 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line Th)......ovviiiiiie i 117,370. 226,681.
3| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)...........coovviiiiiiiiiii, 10. 19,700.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d)...........ccovvvvevnnen, 1,609. 585.
€ | 11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11€)................ -21,017. -41,094.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part V!II, column (A), line 12)..... 97,972. 205,872.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)...............ooovvt )
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4d)...........covviiiinn.n,
R 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part [X, column (A), lines 5-10)..... 114,776. 98, 635.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11€)............c.oiviviinn,
8 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 7,941. i
d 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24) ...t 89, 640. 75,786.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)............. 204,416. 174,421.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12. ... ... oueiiiinieaienieeee., -106, 444. 31,451.
3] Beginning of Current Year End of Year
5| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16).........c.uiuuiuiniiiiiiiiiei i 132, 936. 149, 047.
5‘3 21 Total liabilities (Part X, N 26). ...\ vvvt ettt eiie e ettt ia e eeeies 16,414, 1,074.
53 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20.........oviiiiiiiiinan ... 116,522. 147,973.

[Partll | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare tha
&e. fon of pr ;

Under Hies ohReriury, | declare gf\tuarl'iri\ g}umdw : ghnyn pas%ggggeg naf nsot% eérélgeats, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and
} AN v Y

Slgn e Date

Here » DR. LINDA ROZELL-SHANNON h PRESIDENT & CEO

Type or print name and tile. I/ .

r'y L

Print/Type preparer's name Prypagerfs dgnatur % Dat / / Check Dif PTIN

Paid MICHAEL J. SLOCUM, C.P.A. /| g dD /; self-employed | N/A
[} 17

Preparer |Fimsname > SLOCUM, DEANGELUS & %a¥sdtg cea's pc 7
Use Only |fims adaress > 974 ALBANY-SHAKER ROAD I Firm's EN_> N/A
LATHAM, NY 12110 Phone no. (518) 783-6000
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions). ....... ..o iiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiien... E(—I Yes |_] No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEAO113L 12/2110 Form 930 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC. 16-1515227 Page 2
|Part lil. | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part 1l .. ... et i |—|
91 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
PROVIDE SUPPORT AND INFORMATIONAL RESOURCES FOR INDIVIDUALS AFFECTED BY HEMANGIOMAS,

RESEARCH _ _ _
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior
Form 990 0r G00-EZ7 . . ..o e e e D Yes No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?.... D Yes No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses. Section 501(c)(3)
and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total
expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: m) (Expenses $ 131,496. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
PROVIDE SUPPORT AND INFORMATIONAL RESOURCES FOR INDIVIDUALS AFFECTED BY HEMANGIOMAS,

RESEARCH _ _ _
4b (Code m) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4c¢ (Code m) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » 131,496.
BAA TEEAO102L 10/06/10 Form 990 (2010)




Form 990 (2010) VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC. 16-1515227 Page 3
{Part IV. | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes| No
9 Isthe organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete
SCREAUIB A . . . oottt ettt ettt et e et e et e e e e e 11 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? (see instructions)..................... 2 X
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part |........ ...ttt i 3 X
4 Section 501(cX3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part ll........... ..ot 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or simitar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part il ...... 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the right to
’%ror\;icl:le advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, 6 X
7 ¢ S /% P
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to Breserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Il ......................... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f ‘Yes,’
complete Schedule D, Part Il .. .. ..... .o ittt ittt et e et e e ettt e e et 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X;
or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If 'Yes,' complete
SCRedUIR D, Part IV, . . . ... ettt ettt et ettt e e e e e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments? /1
'Yes,' complete SChedule D, Part V.. . . ... ..ot ittt ettt ettt et ie e et e et et e e ee e ie e 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 10? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule
[0 R/ 11a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIL.............co oot 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments— program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIll............... ..o, 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX .. ...ttt a e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X... ... Tle X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X ... | 11f X
12a Did the or%anization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, @nd Xl . . . ... .ot et e ettt et et te e e e te s aananenans 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xill is optional . .......... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule | S 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?........................... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraisin?,
business, and program service activities outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts l and IV....... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV........................oo.0 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV...................c.c... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part (X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) .................coooiiviviinnt 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il...... ... ..o i ittt iieaans 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIll, line 9a? /f 'Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part Ill. . . . ... vt ettt ittt ee et e e e e et et et e e 19 X
20 aDid the organization operate one or more hospitals? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule H.......... ...t 20 X
b If "Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this return? Note. Some Form 990
filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions)................... 20b

BAA TEEA0103L 12/21/10 Form 980 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC. 16-1515227 Page 4

{Part IV. |Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

.

21 Did the organization regi(ort more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1?7 /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts land Il ................cccovvevun...

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), line 2? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts land lll......... ..o ittt iiiiiiaeiananss

23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
gn% fgrr/ne& officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete
To0 1= 1] = 3

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If 'INO,'Go o i@ 25. . . . . ..o i e e ettt e e ettt r st anaeannn

25a Section 501(c)3) and 501(cX4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part [............c.ci it

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
glaft; tcl'}eltr?ns;crttlc;n has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete
Chedule L, Part 1. . ... ... ettt e ettt e e e et ettt e,

26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key emplogee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il.. . ...

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
t\:sorAtrié)ultoZ c;; art gﬁ?nt selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If 'Yes,' complete
chedule L, Part lll. ........... o ittt i e ettt

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV..................

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part IV. . ... ..o ittt e et et e e e e e e e e,

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee ior a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV..................cccouien.

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. .............

8

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. ... .......ouui ittt ettt et e ee e eneannanns

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part | ......

Did the or%?nization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part 1. . . ... ... et et ettt ettt et e aaeae e nteasaneaseneer e eaneraenenens

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part | ............coouiiiiiiiit i iieeaenirnennnns

\l/yas ;the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts Il, lll, IV, and V,
L7 Z= 2 I

Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 ........ooiiiii i,

& 8 8 R

a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controiled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line2............... DYes No

Section 501(c)X3) organizations. Did the o;ganization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2.. .. .. ... ..o i i e

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V. .....................

&

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11 and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O, . ... .ottt iiiiiieisiiieannnnn.

Yes | No
21 X
22 X
23 X
24a X
24b
24¢
24d
25a X
25b X
26 X
27 X
28a X
28b X
28¢ X
29 X
30 X
31 X
32 X
33 X
34 X
35 X
36 X
37 X
38| X

BAA

TEEAOT04L 12/21/10

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC. 16-1515227 Page 5
[Part V.| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart V...............000iveiiuienenneineniaiiniinnnienee. |—|
- Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable.............. 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable........... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WinNINgs t0 PriZe WINNEIS? .. .. . i ittt e et ettt ettt et e et a et 1c¢
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return..... 2a 3
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?............. 2b| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions) 4
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?........................ 3a X
b If 'Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If 'No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule Q.......................... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?......... 4a X
b If 'Yes,’ enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?................... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?............ 5b X
c If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm 8886-T2. .. .....oiir ittt ittt e et eeeananas 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible?. ... ... i i i e e e 6a X
bif 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
[T 1R £= Qo (= U (o1 1) [ PO 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a _Payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided 10 the Payor?. .. ... i e et 7a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?.....................oo..t. 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
Lo £ 1R =22 7c X
d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year.......................... I 7d| i
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?.......... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?............. 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
2T (=T [T I 79
h If the oa%anization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
L) T T O 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)3) supporting organizations. Did the i
ﬁu%;ortmg organization, or a donor g)dvused fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
oldings at any time during the Year?. .. ... e et e et e e e s 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. . 4
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667............ ... i 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?................coiiivinint... 9b
10 Section 501(c)X7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vlil, line 12...................... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities .... | 10b)
11 Section 501(c)12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ...ttt 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) ... i 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?............. 12a
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year....... I 12b|
13 Section 501(c)X29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state?. ..., 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans ......................... 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand.......... ... i 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? ................coovviintn 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f ‘No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule Q............... 14b
BAA TEEAO105L 11/30/10 Form 930 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC. 16-1515227 Page 6
[Part VL | Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a ‘No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
. Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part V... ... i, |Y|

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year..... 1a 19
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent..... 1b 16 k
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
* officer, director, trustee or key employee . ... .o i e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson?....................... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents 4 X
since the prior FOrm 990 Was filed . . ... oou it e e e e
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ............. 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders?. ... .. ...t e e e 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
o Lo 1V T T oo T DS 7a X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons?............. 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
AThe GOVEIMING BOGY 2 . . . ottt i et et et et et et ettt e e et e e e e 8a| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. .........coviiiiin it e 8b X
9 s there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O...............cc.cooouue.... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?. ... e 10a X
b if "Yes,' does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization?........................ccouu.s. 10b
11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?...... 11a] X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. SEE SCHEDULE O 3
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If No," gotoline 13......covveuruieireeenrennnnn.. 12a
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
B0 COMIl O S 7. o e e e e e e e 12b
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes, ' describe in
Schedule O how this iS dONE. . . . ... e e e e et e e e e e et 12¢ X
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. ... .o 13 [ X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?.........c.oviiiiiiiinieiineennnns 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? ’ .
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . SEE. SCHEDULE .Q...................... 15a| X
b Other officers of key employees of the organization... SEE. SCHEDULE. .O........cooiitiieiint i i, 15b] X
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the Year? . ... oo s 16a X
b If 'Yes,' has the organization adopted a written policy or grocedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. ... . ... 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » NY

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website D Another's website Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public. = SEE SCHEDULE O
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:
»DR. LINDA ROZELL-SHANNON 2031 REGENT ST NISKAYUNA NY 12309 518-382-1977 '

BAA Form 930 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC. 16-1515227 Page 7
|Part VH | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees,
and Independent Contractors
N Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part VIl ... ..., |—|
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'

® |ist the organization's five current highest compensated emplogees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who
rei:e:[ivgd repo‘rtatble compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any
related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

|_| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(CY ®) ©) (D) ® "
Name and title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours 25| 5 A IERFIE compensation from compensation from amount of other
p per week ad| @ 8 &|13&8)|8 the organization related organizations compensation
(describe | S | 2 2313 (W-2/1089-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
housfor | 82| &2 (8|28 3 organization
related | & B|S B )18g and related
oa%?‘glﬁ- 5 % % organizations
SChSdule §‘ E ® g
) 8 §
g
_(_DR ELYSA BARON ___ __ __
PARENT REP 2 X 0 0 0
_( ANN CIOFFI __ ________
PARENT REP 2 X 0. 0. 0.
_G) DR DINAH GONZALEZ __ _
DIR PHYS ED COM 2 X 0. 0. 0.
_(@ DR. MILENA LOMBARDI _ _ _
BOARD PHYS REP 5 X 0 0 0
- (G) RACHAEL MARER __ _____
ADULT REP 1 X 0. 0. 0.
_(6) LAUREEN PAIMATEER _ _ _ |
ADMIN DIRECTOR 10 X X X 15,600. 0. 0.
_@ BARBARA JOYCE _ ___ __
EXECUTIVE DIREC 15 X X X 15,600. 0. 0.
— @ DR. LINDA ROZELL-SHANNO
PRESIDENT & CEO 32 X X1 X 60,000. 0. 0.
_(9 GLENDA ETHINGTON_ ___ __
SECRETARY 20 X X 0. 0. 0.
10) TIFFANY ETHINGION _ _ _ | e I e :
PUBLIC RELATION 5 X 0. 0. 0.
1 ELISSA RIFKIN _ __ __ _ |
CLINIC REP 5 X 0. 0. 0.
(12) AMBER WILSON_________
STUDENT REP 1 X 0. 0. 0.
13) DANTELLE VLAHOS _ __ _ _
PARENT REP 2 X 0. 0. 0.
(14) GREG ANTONELLE __ ___ __
VICE PRESIDENT 5 X X ‘ 0. 0. 0.
(15) CORINNE BARINAGA _ __ __
DIR INFQ SERVCE 15 X 0. 0. 0.
16) JENNIFER BATTISTONI _ _ |
PARENT REP 1 X ) 0. 0. 0.
7) LIANNE CHASE _ _ _ __ _ _ |
PARENT REP 1 X 0. 0. 0

BAA TEEA0107L 12/21/10 Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC. 16-1515227 Page 8
| Part VIl | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

(A ® © © ® )
* Name and title Ah"g{la'ge Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
L3I > o o] = | compensation from compensation from amount of other
?gés‘gﬁgg ~ala g KWERS the organization related organizations compensation
==l F| & S 13 | (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1039-MISC) from the
howsforig ol E (2 |3 0@l 5 organization
g:la;:.id g 1] 5 8a and related
bt ) e | | & -§ é organizations
SclTO) é % %
g
[(18) MARVIN KALAFER MD__ _________
DIR PHYS ED COM 2 | X 0. 0 0
[(19) BARBARA KING_ ______________
LEGAL ADVISOR 1 [X 0 0 0
e ____
e
2
B
e _ _
> __
8
en _
@8
@ _
T SUDtOtal . ..o > 91,200. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A....................... > 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines Th and 7€), . . ...ttt ettt it et eneiiaaenneannns > 91,200. 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable compensation
from the organization » 0

Yes | No

i

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual . ... .. ... ... .. it i it inicinens 3 X

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If 'Yes' complete Schedule J for
T SUCHINAIVIAUAL . . . o e e e e e 4 X

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person.............c..c.oouieiiuuonn.. 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization.

(A . ® ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 in compensation from the organization » 0
BAA TEEAO108L 12/21110 Form 990 (2010)




Form 990 (2010) VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC. 16-1515227 Page 9
{Part VIl | Statement of Revenue
s Total (rlg/enue Rela(tBe)d or Unr(ecl:e)lted Re\(gzlue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512, 513, or 514
»n,| 1a Federated campaigns.......... 1a
Eg b Membership dues.............. 1b
:,’,.% ¢ Fundraising events............. 1c
g g d Related organizations. ......... 1d
U;E e Government grants (contributions). . ... le
§§ f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
BE similar amounts not included above....| 1f 226,681.
Sa| g Noncash contributions included in Ins 1a-1f:  $
82| h Total Add lines 1a-1f.......covueireoeeeeieearenns. »  226,681.
u Business Code
E 2a CONFERENCE FEES 19,700. 19,700.
| b___ o ___
A
Bl d___ _________
=l e ____________
§ f All other program service revenue. ..
€| gTotal. Add lines 2a-2f. .. ....vvieiieieiieiiinnnnn, > 19,700. {
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts)............ccooiiiiiiiiniian., 585. 585.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ™
5 Royalties.......ooviiiiiiii i, >
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Gross Rents..........
b Less: rental expenses.
¢ Rental income or (loss). . ..
d Net rental income or (10SS)........ovvvvinnvinnnnn... >
72 Gross amount from sales of |— & Securities @ Other
assets other than inventory. .
b Less: cost or other basis ]
and sales expenses.......
¢ Gainor (loss).........
dNetgainor I0SS)......c.ovvviiiiin i, >
w | 8@ Gross income from fundraising events
2 (not including.
E of contributions reported on line 1c).
& See Part IV, line 18................. a 29,990.
Z | b Less: direct expenses............... b 71,084.
° ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events......... > -41,094. -41,094.
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartIV,line19................. a
b Less: direct expenses............... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities........... >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances..................... a
b Less: cost of goods sold.............. b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory.......... >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code }
a_____ _ _ _
b___
C
d All otherrevenue ...................
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d............ccoevrennnnnnn. > {
12 Total revenue. See instructions...................... > 205,872. -21,394. 0. 585.

BAA

TEEAO10SL 10/11/10

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)

VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC.

16-1515227

Page 10

{Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.

All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill.

A
Total expenses

®
Program service
expenses

©)
Management and
general expenses

®)
Fundraising
expenses

1

10
n

Crants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the U.S. See Part IV,

iNe 21 .
Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part IV, line22.................

Grants and other assistance to governments,
or%anlzations, and individuals outside the

See Part IV, lines 15and 16.............
Benefits paid to or for members..............
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees.................

Compensation not included above, to
disqualified 8persons (as defined under
sectaon 4958(H (1 g) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)(B

Other salaries and wages ...................

Pension plan contributions (include
section 401(k) and section 403(b)
employer contributions) .....................

Other employee benefits.....................
Payrolltaxes..........oooeiiiiiiniininnnn,
Fees for services (non-employees):

aManagement.............coiiiiiiiiiee,

cAccounting..........ooiiiiiiiii i
dlobbying.......ccovviiii i
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. . ..

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20

RERR

Advertising and promotion...................
Office expenses .........oovvvvviiiennnnnnn.
Information technology ......................
Royalties. ..o,
OCCUPANCY. ..ot vttt iieie e
Travel ..o

Payments of travel or entertainment

ex genses for any federal, state, or local
licofficials. ...l

Conferences, conventions, and meetings ... ..

Interest. ...,
Payments to affiliates.......................
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. .. ..

Insurance. ...

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24f. If line 24f amount exceeds 10%

of line 25, column (A? amount, list line 24f
expenses on Schedule O.)...................

a_INTERNET & WEBSITE

91,200.

64,920.

22,500.

3,780.

7,435.

5,948.

1,115.

372.

26,265.

21,012.

3,940.

1,313.

8,416.

6,733.

1,262.

421.

3,899.

3,1189.

585.

195.

1,418.

1,134.

213.

71.

684.

547.

103.

34.

718.

574.

108.

36.

17,862.

14,290.

2,679.

893.

4,539.

3,631.

681.

2217.

4,193.

3,354.

629.

210.

2,082.

1,666.

312.

104.

1,828.

1,462.

275.

91.

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f. . . ..

3,882.

3,106.

582.

194.

174,421.

131,496.

34,984.

7,941.

26

Joint costs, Check here » D if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). Complete this line
only if the organization reported in column

(B) joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.........

BAA

TEEAOTI0L 12/21/10

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC. 16-1515227 Page 11
{Part X. | Balance Sheet
G (B)
. Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing............ooiviiiiiiiii i e 130,191.]1 1 147,270.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ...............cooii i 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ..............cii i 3
4 Accounts receivable, Net. ... ..ot 4
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, d
and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of ScheduleL......"..... 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)),
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees"beneficiary J
A organizations (see instructions)............ooii i 6
g 7 Notes and loans receivable, net ..........cooviiiiiiiiii 7
$ 8 Inventories for Sale OF USE.........couvrir ittt ieeeienenenns 8
s | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. . ........co.venviiiiriieniiniiernennenns 250.] 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of Schedule D................... 10a 12,730
b Less: accumulated depreciation.................... 10b 10,953 2,495.| 10¢ 1,777.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities............c.coiiii i 11
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11...................oooiial. 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11...........cooviinininnnn.. 13
14 Intangible @ssets ........ociiiiiiiiiii i e 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 1. 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ....................... 132,936.| 16 149, 047.
17 Accounts payable and accrued XPENSES. . ......vvveiernern e 16,414.(17 1,074.
18 Grants payable. ......cooiriiiiiii i i e e e e 18
1O Deferred reVenUE. ... ..ot e e s 19
L 120 Tax-exempt bond Habilities. . .. ....ovoveneneee e e 20
é 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D............ 21
l:- 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
T highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part I|
é of Schedule L. ... ..o i e e e 22
s | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................. 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties.................... 24
25 Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule Q..........cocoiiiiiiiiiiaL, 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . ... vvvi i 16,414.]26 1,074.
E Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here > and complete lines
27 through 29 and lines 33 and 34.
8127 Unrestricted Net @SSets. .........ouueineieeeeee ettt 111,522.127 142,973.
% 28 Temporarily restricted net @ssets .. .....covviieiiiiir i 5,000.(28 5,000.
S| 29 Permanently restricted net @ssets.........oo.viiiiiiriiiiiii e 29
R Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here > D and complete
F lines 30 through 34.
E 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. .........oovivrviiiinnninan.s 30
B 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund................... 31
5 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds............. 32
c | 33 Total net assets or fund balanCes. . ........vi it i 116,522.|33 147,973.
§ 34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances...............coueiiieiiiiinnnan.. 132,936.| 34 149,047.
BAA Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC. 16-1515227

[Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart Xl...........cocoiiiiii e,

-

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), INe 12). ...\ttt e e 1 205,872.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), N 25). . ..ottt ittt 2 174,421.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line T.........oiiiiiiiiie i i e 3 31,451.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)).........ccvn..... 4 116,522.
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule O).........coviiiiiiiiiiiia e, 5 0.
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,

i ) PO T T T 6 147,973.

{Part XIl | Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart XIl.......................c.coiiiiiunn...

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual |:| Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedule O.

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ........................coooiut

c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?........................
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O. )

dIf 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or DO h:. .. ... i i i e e e e s
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OB CircUIar A-1332. .o it it et et et et e e e ey

b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits............................

2al X

2b X

2c X

3a X

3b

BAA
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OMB No. 1545-0047

o e Public Charity Status and Public Support 2010

Complete if the organization is a section 501 (c)(3? organization or a section
\ 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
ﬂ?é’?n'é’f‘é’e“vé’ﬁu”;esl’ﬁ?éé’ v > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identificati b
VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC. 16-1515227

[Part| |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The orggnization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 |_| A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1XAXG).
2 | |A school described in section 170(b)1)XAXii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 | _| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1 XAXiii).
4 | | A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(AXiii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
— 170(b)(1XAXiv). (Complete Part II.)
6 | | A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)XAXv).
7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described

— in section 170(b}1)}AXvi). (Complete Part II.)
8 A community trust described in section 170(b)}1XAXvi). (Complete Part II.)

9 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membershi)) fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)2). (Complete Part lll.)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)4).
1 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carroy out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 50%a)3). Check the box that

describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a I:]Type I b DType Il c D Type lll — Functionally integrated d D Type Il = Other
e D By checkin? this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
0

other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type |, Type Il or Type Il supporting organization, D
ChECK thIS DOX. . . e i i i e e e e e e e,
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
Yes | No
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and (i)
below, the governing body of the supported organization?...............coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 0]
@ii) A family member of a person described in (i) @bove?. ... ...t 119 (ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) @above?. ........ccoiiiiii i 11 g (iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (i) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the _ (vii) Amount of support
organization (described on lines 1-9 organization in | the organization in| organization in
above or IRC section column (i) listed in column () of column @)
(see instructions)) your governing your support? organized in the
document? uU.s.?
Yes No | Yes No | Yes No
A
(B)
©)
(D)
(E)
Total
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC. 16-1515227 Page 2

[Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(AXiv) and 170(b)}1XAXvi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the

N organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11l.)
Section A. Public Support
Cal i
bgg?;‘gf; Jrar (or fiscal year (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 () Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. SDo
not include 'unusual grants.'). ..

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to it or expended
onitsbehalf...................

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge....

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3....

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (...

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
fromline4....................

Section B. Total Support

ﬁ;ﬁ:ﬂ?;gyﬁf{ (or fiscal year (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 () 2010 (M Total

7 Amounts fromline 4...........

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources................

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carried On......coovveenninnnn.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of

11 Total su!i)gort. Add lines 7

through 10..........ooeiitt.
12 CGross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) ... e i 12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this BoX and StOP Here. .. ... ... .ttt ettt ettt e et et e et et e et e e eeaens > |_|

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column X ....vvvevrineinrnennnnn.. 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part ], line 14. ... .. oo iiii i 15 %
16a 33-1/3% support test — 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..............vuvuiiiniiieee i eieieeeeenenens > D

b 33-1/3% support test — 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 162, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . .............oiiiiiiiiiiioriirireiieenerennn, > D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.......... > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization............. > H
»

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 172, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. . .
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC. 16-1515227 Page 3
[Part lil_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(aX2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails

. to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)> (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and me?tegroshlptf_ee]s d
received. not include
any 'unusual grants.’).......... 362,441. 386,354. 389,166. 153,085. 226,681.| 1,517,7217.

2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose........... 5,750. 11,201. 100. 10. 19,700. 36,761.

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.. 0.

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf...................... 0.

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge.. ... 0.

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5....| 368,191.] 397,555.] 389,266.[ 153,095.| 246,381.| 1,554,488.

7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons............ 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear...................

0.

o
o
.CD
o
o
.

cAddlines7aand7b........... 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
8 Public support (Subtract line
7efromline6)................ 1,554,488.
Section B. Total Suppotrt
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)> (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6........... 368,191. 397, 555. 389, 266. 153, 095. 246,381. 1,554,488.

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from :
similar sources................ 10,351. 42,711. 4,166. 1,6009. 585. 59,422.
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975... 0.

c Add lines 10a and 10b.......... 10,351. 42,711. 4,166. 1,609. 585. 59,422,

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon. . .............. 0.

12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of

capital assets (Explain in
PartIV.)y........... ..o . 0.
13 Total support. (add ns 9, 10, 11, and 12) 378,542. 440,266. 393,432. 154,704. 246,966.| 1,613,910.
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, Check this box and StOP REPE. .. . ... . . ittt ettt ettt ettt et e et eee e us s eseseeensensonnnsonsennens > [_]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column M) .....coovvvviiinnvnnn... 15 96.3 %
16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15 . ... .....coiuiuiiiiiiiiiii i, 16 94.7 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))...............c..... 17 3.7 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part lIl, line 17........coiiiiiiiii i 18 4.4 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... >
b 33-1/3% support tests — 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.... ™ H
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions............ >

BAA TEEAQ403L 12/29/10 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC. 16-1515227 Page 4
| Part IV. | Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il line 10;
Part I, line 17a or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
. (See instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE D - . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2010
» Complete ||:‘f tr':el \?rﬁanizgti;msagsygr_?_(li 'Ye?é to Form 990, 5 r
> a ines 6,7, 8, 9,10, 11, or 12, n to Publi
E:ié’%“é’."ﬁ'e“v?ﬁﬂé"sl’ﬁ?éé’ i » Attach to Form 990. > See separa’te instructions. Ingepecgonu N
Name of the organization Employer identification number
VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC. 16-1515227

[Part] |Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number atend ofyear.................
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year)......
3 Aggregate grants from (during year).........
4 Aggregate value atend of year..............
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?..................... DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? ....... ... DYes EI No

{Part Il |Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year. -

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. ........ccooui it e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements............c.ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@)............. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic

structure listed in the National Register..........ccooiiiiin i e 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year >

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?.................o..oo i D Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section

170(h)@)B)(i) and section 170(h)@IBIGN?. .. .o o it i e i e e s D Yes D No

9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

[Part il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

Ta If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part X1V, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, ine ... »$
(i) Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X.......vveriree et iiie e iie et ieia e ettt e e eannaerenenns »$

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 890, Part VI, ine 1. .. et it e et r e ie it iaraneasiaanns >S5
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X. ... ...uuuunuutt et et eae e s e et tete et s et eseeaseetneeneneensnns S
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L  11/15/10 Schedule D (Form 990) 2010




Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC. 16-1515227 Page 2
| Part lll_| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
* items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Er?;/if(lfva description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
a .

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?............. |_| Yes |_| No

|Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line
9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 890, Part X2 ... ... i it et i e et et e et a e s et ene e eneanan I:I Yes D No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:
Amount
cBeginning balance. . ... s 1c
d Additions during the year . .....ovoiii i e e e 1d
e Distributions during the year. . ... ..o i e
fENdING Dalance. . .....oo i e e e e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 ... ... oot i D Yes [:] No

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
{Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance......
b Contributions..................

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses........c.cvivennnnn

d Grants or scholarships.........

e Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms.................

f Administrative expenses....... i
g End of year balance........... j
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment *> %
b Permanent endowment > %
¢ Term endowment > %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes No
() unrelated OrganiZations . . ... .it it i e e e e e 3a(i)
(). related OrganizZations. . .. ... vttt e e 3a(ii)

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
| Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment (a) Cost or other basis (bz) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) asis (other) depreciation

Taland......ocovviiii

bBuilldings. ..o

¢ Leasehold improvements....................
dEquipment........coiiiiiiiii i 3,422. 2,040. 1,382.
eOther. ... 9,308. 8,913. 395.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(0).) . ... ..o.oouienee.. > 1,777.
BAA Schedule D (Form 9390) 2010
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FQUNDATION INC.

16-1515227 Page 3

|Part VIl |Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

N/A

(@) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(¢) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests

3) Other

| Part Vill | Investments—Program Related. (See Form 990, Part X,

line 13)

N/A

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

() Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

O]

@

©)]

@

®)

®

@

()

€)

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13.). . »
[Part IX |Other Assets. (See Form 990, Part X, line 15) N/A

(a) Description

(b) Book value

M

@

©)

@

®

®

@

(©)

()]

ao

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column(B), line 15)

[Part X | Other Liabilities. (See Form 990, Part X, line 25)

(@) Description of liability

(b) Amount

(1) Federal income taxes

@

©))

@

®

®

@

(©)

®

(10)

an

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25). . . . ..

»

2, FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).

BAA

TEEA3303L 12/20/10

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC. 16-1515227

Page 4

{Part X1 |Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

Total revenue (Form 990, Part Vill,column (A), ine 12) ...t e e e
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), INe 25) ... .viii ittt eees
Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from liNe 1. ..ottt it e,
Net unrealized gains (I0SSES) ON INVESIMENES. . .. ..\ttt e e e et ee e,
Donated services and use of faCilities. . ......o.ouiiiii i e e s
VS MO N B DM ES . . o\ttt ittt ettt ettt et et e e e e s
Prior period adjustments. . . ... oon i
Other (Describe in Part XIV ). . ...ttt i e e e e e e e e
Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8. ... ..ot e
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines3and9.....................

W oONOUH WN =

.....

.....

205,872,

174,421.

31,451.

. 31,451,

| Part Xil_ |Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements.......................cooiiia.n.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains on investments. ...........cooiii it 2a

1

246,966.

b Donated services and use of facilities. ..........c.covviii it 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants. ...ttt i i 2c

d Other Describe inPart XIV)......ooiiiiiii i 2d

e Add lines 2athrough 2d. ... ...ttt i e e e e e
3 Subtract liNe 2e from [INe L. ..o i e i e it et et et et e e

2e

246, 966.

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part , line 12.) ............................

4c

-41,094.

5

205,872.

| Part Xll [Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per

Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements...................... . i,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities. ..., 2a

1

215,515.

b Prior year adjustments. . ......... . i 2b

o @ {3 1T g [0 2¢c

d Other (Describe in Part XIV.)..SEE. PART. XIV.........ccciiiiiiiniinnnnn. 2d 41,094.

€ Add lines 2a throUgh 2. . . ... i e e e e e
3 Subtract line 2e from Ne T ..o e i e e e e s
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part |X, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investments expenses not included on Form 990, Part VUi, line 7h............ 4a

2e

41,094.

174,421.

b Other (Describe in Part XIV.). ... oiii it et 4b

CAdD INES 4a and BB ... ...ttt ittt it e e e e e e e s
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part !, line 18.)...........................

4c

5

174,421.

| Part XIV | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lil, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;
Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, line 8; Part XII, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XllI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide

any additional information.

BAA TEEA3304L 02/11/M
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[Part XIV | Supplemental Information (continued)

BAA TEEA3305L 07/16/10 Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



2010 SCHEDULE D, PART XIV - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATIONPAGE 6
CLIENT 5390X VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC. 16-1515227
SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 4B
OTHER REVENUE INCLUDED ON FORM 930 BUT NOT INCLUDED IN F/S
SPECTAL EVENT EXPENSES.........ccciiiiitiee ittt $ -71,084.
SPECIAL EVENT INCOME.........ccccoiummmriiieeseseeeeiiieeee e 29,990.
TOTAL § =41,094.
SCHEDULE D, PART XIll, LINE 2D
OTHER EXPENSES AND LOSSES PER AUDITED FIS
SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES.........cuoumieiiie oo $ 71,084.
SPECIAL EVENT INCOME...........cciiimeeeeeseseee oo -29,990.
TOTAL § 41,094,




OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding 2010
(Form 930 or 930-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities

. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, lines 17, 18, .

Department of the Treasu or 19, or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 0':3" to l:_ubhc
T By s asury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. nspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC. 16-1515227

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
a Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g | | Special fundraising events

d In-person solicitations

2aDid the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?................. DYes No

b If 'Yes,' list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual (i) Activity (iii)) Did fundraiser (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to | (vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) have custody or control from activity (or retained by) or retained by)

of contributions? fundrailser Iis(;;ad in organization

column (i

Yes No

Total .........ooooiiiiiii e > 0.
3 Lislt. all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 930-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
TEEA3701L  03/25/11



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC.

16-1515227

Page 2

[Part Il.| Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or
reported more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1
and 6a. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events éd) Total events
GALA add column (a)
through column (c))
E (event type) (event type) (total number)
v
E T Grossreceipts.......oovvvevvinvnnennn. 29,990. 29,990.
E
2 Less: Charitable contributions ..........
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2)...... 29,990. 29,990.
4 Cashprizes........coovvvivininennnnn.
5 Noncashoprizes..............covvvvnnn,
D
é 6 Rent/facility COStS. .. ...eevvvvvvennnnn.. 71,084. 71,084.
c
T | 7 Foodandbeverages...................
E
’,5 8 Entertainment.........................
E
g 9 Other direct expenses..................
S
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4- through 9 incolumn (d). . ......oiiiiiii i, > 71,084.
11 Net income summary. Combine fine 3, column (d), and lIN& TQ .. ... uuuiineiitieieeeiieeaiennnnnn. > -41,094.
Part Il Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
R (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gamin
E blngo/gyogre55|ve (add column (a
\é ingo through column (c))
N
£
T GroSSrevenue. ..........oueeeeeueans..
2 Cashoprizes........oovvvvvivninnennn..
b X
;'; E 3 Non-cashprizes.......coovvvviveenn...
EN
csS
T E 4 Rent/facility costs.................oil
5 Other direct expenses..................
| |Yes % ||| Yes % |[lYes %
6 Volunteerlabor....................o.0 No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn (d).......c.coviiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieienns >
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine lines 1, column(d) andline 7.. ................0\oovvniiivnnn.... >

TEEA3702. 01/13/M1

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC. 16-1515227 Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers?. ....... .. i i i |:| Yes D No °

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
* administer charitable Gaming 2. . ... ... i e e e e e D Yes D No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:

a The organization's facility . . ... ..o e e 13a %
b AN OUSIAE FaCHlY . .. oo ettt e et e e e s 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:
Name ™ _ .,
Address »
15a Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?........ DYes DNo
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization > $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party » $
c If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party:

Address »

16 Gaming manager information:

Gaming manager compensation » $

Description of services provided *»

D Director/officer |:| Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
L E= (=3 =1 g o B oY T Y PP D Yes D No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year > $

[PartlV_| Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b,
columns (iii) and (v), and Part llIl, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete
this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

BAA TEEA3703L 01/13/11 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



SCHEDULE o . - OMB No. 1545-0047
B 0 550, E2) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2010
Complete to 9g(l"owde information for responses to specific questions on

Depariment of the Treasury or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Internal Revenus Service > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC. 16-1515227

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS _ _ _ _ _________ ___ ____________

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4S01L  10/26/10 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



corm 98608 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev Janusly 2011) Exempt Organization Return OME No. 15451709
Efi' ﬁf;’f‘ﬁgb@f,uﬂf s-.r;f,?csé’ i > File a separate application for each return.
® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Partl and check thisbox....................coooiinin, >

® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file), You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a
corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to
request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers
Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the
electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.
[Part] | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension — check this box and complete Part 1 only..... » D

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICS, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file
income tax returns.

Name of exempt organization Employer identification number

Ty_ptte or .

rin
P VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC. 16-1515227
File by the Number, street, and room or suite number. If a P.O. box, see instructions.
due date for
finayelr, |P O BOX 106
instructions. City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

LATHAM, NY 12110-0106
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return).....................ooelt.
Application Return | Application Return
IspI-Por Code |Is I?or Code
Form 990 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
® The books are inthe care of. » DR. LINDA ROZELL-SHANNON __ ___ ___ _ __ ______
Telephone No. ™ 518-382-1977 _ _____ FAXNo. ™_ _ ______.

® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox.......................oooni > D

® [f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group,

check this box . > D . If it is for part of the group, check this box. ™ D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members
the extension is for.
1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
untii  8/15 ,20 11 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above.

The extension is for the organization's return for:

> calendar year 20 10 or
> . tax year beginning ,20 __ _,and ending , 20

2 |f the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |:| Initial return DFinal return
|:|Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See INStrUCHONS .o\ v 't vttt it et ettt e et et et ettt e i e i ttteets e, 3al$ 0.
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowedasacredit....................000evnnnn. s 3bl$ 0.

c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include gou[ payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. . ...................o0ooeiiiiiennens 3¢|$ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for
payment instructions.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2011)

FIFZO501L 11/15/10



Form 8868 (Rev 1-2011) Page 2
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check thisbox..................... >
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part! (on page 1).
| Part Il | Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
Type or
print VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION INC. 16-1515227

Number, street, and room or suite number. If a P.O. box, see instructions.
File by the

etended  |STOCUM, DEANGELUS & ASSOCS, CPA'S PC
finate © [974 ALBANY-SHAKER ROAD

,’ﬁ;‘{,’.’,‘dﬁ?g City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

LATHAM, NY 12110

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for eachreturn). ..........................
Apl_plication Return Ap}plication Return
Is For Code |IsFor Code
Form 990 01 i
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 . 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
® The books are in care of ™ DR. LINDA ROZELL-SHANNON

Telephone No. » 518-382-1977 FAXNo.>_
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox....................cooiiiit > D
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN).... . If this is for the

whole group, check this box... ™ I:I . If it is for part of the group, check this box.. *» |:| and attach a list with the names and EINs of all
members the extension is for.

4 | request an additional 3-month extension of time until 11/15__ __ _ ,20 11.
5 For calendar year 2010 , or other tax year beginning _ _ ,20 _,andending_ 20 .
6 If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Initial return D_Final return

|:| Change in accounting period

8a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See INStrUCONS . .. v vttt it i i e e e 8al$

b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid previously

A R A A 8b|$
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. . ........ ..ot iiinanan.. 8cl$

Signature and Verification

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature »> tite ™ PRESIDENT & CEO Date ™
BAA FIFZ0S02L 11/15/10 Form 8868 (Rev 1-2011)
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- StocuMm DEANGELU SSOCIATES PC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC COUNTANTS
MicHatL J. Stocum, C.PA. 800.357.1040 Avsany OFFICE:
www.slocumdeangelus.com 974 ALBANY SHAKER RoAD
GERrALD A. DEANGELUS, C.PA. E-MAIL: accountants@slocumdeangelus.com " LaTHAM, NEw York 12110
518.783.6000 * Fax: 518.783.6900
Victoria J. VETscH, C.RA.
ScHENECTADY OFFICE:

MicHAEL J. Rvan, C.PA. 518.372.5451

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIEW REPORT

The Board of Directors of
Vascular Birthmarks Foundation, Inc.
Schenectady, New York

We have reviewed the accompanying statements of financial position of Vascular Birthmarks Foundation,
Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related statements of activities,
functional expenses, and cash flows for the years- then ended, in accordance with Statements on
Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. All information included in these financial statements is the representation of the
management of Vascular Birthmarks Foundation, Inc.

A review consists principally of inquiries of Organization personnel and analytical procedures applied to
financial data. It is substantially less in scope than an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken
as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

" Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles.

ML& 4&@,%&

SLOCUM, DEANGELUS & ASSOCIATES, P.C.

Albany, New York
November 9, 2011



VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION, INC

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment, Net

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable & Accrued Expenses

Total Current Liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily Restricted

See accompanying notes and Independent Accountants’ Review Report.

2010 2009
$147,270 $130,191
- 250
147,270 130,441
1,777 2,496
$149,047 $132,937
$ 1073 $ 16414
1,073 16,414
142,974 111,523
5,000 5,000
$149,047 $132,937

Page 2



VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION, INC

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITY
o FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 WITH COMPARATIVE
TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

Support and Rewvenues
Grants
Conference Fee Income
Contributions
Interest Income
Net assets released from restrictions

Total Support and Revenues

Functional Expenses

Program Senvices
Management and General
Fund Raising

Total Functional Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

Temporarily 2010
Unrestricted Restricted Total 2008
$ 18,740 - $ 18,740 $ -
19,700 - 19,700 10
207,941 - 207,941 153,085
568 17 585 1,609
17 (17) - -
246,966 - 246,966 154,704
123,175 - 123,175 144,883
34,984 - 34,984 29,767
57,356 - 57,356 86,497
215,515 - 215,515 261,147
31,451 - 31,451 (106,443)
111,523 5,000 116,523 222,966
$ 142,974 $ 5,000 $ 147,974 $ 116,523

See accompanying notes and Independent Accountants’ Review Report.

Page 3



VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION, INC
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

2010 2009
Operating Activities
Change in Net Assets 31,451 (106,443)
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net
Assets to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation 718 826
(Increase) Decrease in Assets:
Prepaid Expenses 250 (250)
Investments - 162,148
Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities:
Unearned Revenue < - (162,148)
Accounts Payable & Accrued Expenses (15,340) 15,880
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities 17,079 (89,987)
Investing Activites
Acquisition of Equipment - (300)
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activites - (300)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 17,079 (90,287)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 130,191 220,478
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 147,270 $ 130,191

See accompanying notes and Independent Accountants’ Review Report.
Page 4



Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes

Trawel

Meals & Entertainment
Research Grant
Printing & Publications
Conference

Donation

Professional Fees
Office Supplies
Postage

Event Expenses
Internet

Telephone

Insurance

Bank Fees
Depreciation

Repairs & Maintenance

Advertising and Promotion

Other

See accompanying notes and Independent Accountants’ Review Report.

VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION, INC
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

2010 2009
Program Management Fund- Total Total
Services & General Raising Expenses Expenses
$ 64920 % 22,500 $ 3,780 $ 91,200 $ 106,200
5,205 1,115 1,115 7,435 8,576
993 213 212 1,418 6,815
795 171 170 1,136 330
- - - - 5,679
2,935 629 629 4,193 8,226
479 103 102 684 9,139
- - - - 300
18,386 3,940 3,939 26,265 12,724
2,729 585 585 3,899 14,566
1,280 274 274 1,828 1,721
- - 41,094 41,094 56,731
12,503 2,680 2,679 17,862 18,400
3,177 681 681 4,539 4,952
1,277 273 274 1,824 2,141
1,457 312 313 2,082 2,536
503 108 107 718 826
645 138 139 922 794
5,891 1,262 1,263 8,416 -
- - - - 491
$ 123,175 § 34,984 $ 57,356 $ 215515 $§ 261,147

Page 5



VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION, INC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities

The Vascular Birthmarks Foundation, Inc. (the Organization) is a not for profit corporation that provides
support and informational resources for individual affected by Hemangioma, port wine stains and other
vascular birthmarks. It provides these services to individuals world wide and has its main operation in
New York State.

Promise to Give

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Organization that is, in
substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in
unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions are
recognized.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Property and Equipment

It is the Organization’s policy to capitalize property and equipment over $1,000. Lesser amounts are
expensed. Purchased property and equipment is capitalized at cost. Property and equipment are
depreciated using the straight-line method over an estimated useful life of seven years.

Contributions

Under United States Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, contributions received are recorded as
unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted net assets depending on the existence or
nature of any donor restrictions.

Income Taxes

The Organization is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes under Section 501
(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and classified by the Internal Revenue Service as other than a
private foundation.

Investments

Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are reported at their fair values in the statement of financial position. Unrealized gains and
losses are included in the change in net assets. Investment income and gains restricted by a donor
are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions are met (either by passage of
time or by use) in the reporting period in which the income and gains are recognized.

See Independent Accountants’ Review Report.
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VASCULAR BIRTHMARKS FOUNDATION, INC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
o 4 DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

1. NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Functional Allacation of Expenses

The total cost of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the Statements of Functional Expense. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid investments
available for current use with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

2, FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT

Furniture and equipment consist of the following:

2010 2009
Furniture and Equipment $ 12,730 $ 12,730
Accumulated Depreciation 10,953 10,234
$_1.777 $_2496

3. UNEARNED REVENUE

The Organization has been awarded a grant to provide services in fulfillment of its mission. The grant
is considered to be an exchange transaction. Accordingly, revenue is recognized when earned and
expenses are recognized as incurred. Grant activity for the years ended December 31, 2010 and
2009 were as follows:

. 2010 2009
N Unearned Revenue, Beginning of Year $ - $162,148
ML ¢ J{Grant expenditures
Less: Investments returned to Donor - 162,148)
Unearned Revenue, End of Year $__ - $___ -

4, Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through November 9, 2011, the date these financial statements
were available to be issued.

See Independent Accountants’ Review Report.
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